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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 2:49 PM

To: Emily Knoblauch

Cc: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco; Laura King; Robert Graves
Subject: RE: Docket 160248-WS

Emily,

Per your request below,

to 1060245-WS.
Sincerely,

Angela M. Charles

we have moved DNs 094086-16 and 09479-16 from Docket 160000-0T

Commission Deputy Clerk

Florida FPublic Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FLL 32399-0650

E50-415-06626

From: Emily Knoblauch

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 2:44 PM

To: Angela Charles

Cc: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco; Laura King; Robert Graves

Subject: Docket 160248-WS

Good afternoon,

In regards to the application filed by Deer Creek RV Golf & Country Club, Inc., can DNs 09408-16 and 09479-16 please be
moved to Docket 160248-WS, an Application for Original Certificate of Authorization of Existing Utility?

e DN 09408-16 - cover

letter of the application

e DN 09479-16 - filing fee for the amount of $3000

Please let me know if you have any questions at all.

Thank you so much for your assistance,

Emily Knoblauch
Engineering Specialist |
Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission

Phone: (850) 413-6632

Email: eknoblau@psc.state.fl.us
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